
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at Alan.McCarrick@plantemoran.com  

Addendum #1 

To: Interested Vendors 

From: Alan McCarrick, Shae Sultes, Amy Sasina  – Plante Moran 

Date: 12/12/22 

Re: Farmington Public Schools Wireless and Structured Cabling RFP 

 

Below are clarifications and answers to vendor questions to date: 

 

RFP Updates: 

1. The pools at each high school should have exterior rated APs. These counts are included in Appendix A 

and notes have been added for clarity. 

2. There is an exterior AP included for the new Visions building. Location TBD during walkthrough. 

3. Appendix A has been updated to reflect a line for the wireless cabling drops for buildings other than 

Visions. 

4. The new Visions building will require a cage around the new AP in the gym.  Vendors must include this 

cage in their base bid. 

QUESTION ANSWER 

1. What are the specifications for the exterior 

AP’s?  

Appendix A has been updated to reflect these specs. 

2. Who provides the patch cords for the APs at the 

new Visions building? 

The cabling vendor will be responsible for this. 

3. Who is responsible for exterior penetrations for 

outdoor AP’s? 

The majority of the AP’s are a 1:1 replacement, so the 

penetrations are existing.  At the new Visions 

building, the cabling vendor will be responsible. 

4. If a vendor bids something other than Meraki 

wireless, is a GUI still required 

Yes 



 

 

QUESTION ANSWER 

5. While looking at the new work to be done at the 

Vision building, I noticed the MDF is not labeled 

could we get an addendum with that labeled so 

we can accurately measure the fiber footage? 

Please refer to the updated Appendix B. 

6. For the roughly 40-50 new cabling locations 

throughout the district is there existing cable 

there or are those locations completely new 

cabling, no demo required? 

All locations marked have existing cabling that will 

require demo. 

7. I don’t see an allowance being listed is there an 

allowance for the cabling? 

Allowance has been built in for the current total 

drops listed. 

8.   

9.   

10.   

11.   

12.   

13.   

 

- End of Addendum #1 - 

 

 

 


